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Date 19th February 2018 
 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/02/16.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like to know:  
 

 How many addresses have been flagged as a high risk to staff safety? 

 The general location of each flagged address (e.g. Canterbury, Crawley etc.) 

 How many addresses were flagged in 2015, 2016 and 2017? Can I have the data broken 
down by calendar year?  

 The reason why each address was flagged as a high risk.  
 
 

 2015 2016 2017 

Kent 25 34 31 

Surrey 4* 20* 15 

Sussex 19 41 27 

 
*The information illustrated in 2015 and 2016 for Surrey is based on an indicative figure only. This is 
due to limited information being held on historical systems/databases  
 
The figures above relate to red markers on addresses. A red marker relates to the highest risk 
category and is defined as those addresses where information available makes it clear that staff 
have been physically assaulted or threatened with violence. 
 
We cannot give figures broken down by town, or give specific reasons as this may be identifiable to 
individuals. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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